

Metropolitan Nashville and Davidson County, TN Metropolitan Council

# Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, June 7, 2022	6:30 PM	Metropolitan Courthouse
	•••••	

### Announcements

## Call to Order

The Metropolitan Council met in regular session on this date at 6:30 p.m. in the Metropolitan Courthouse.

The invocation was offered by Reverend Jasques Boyd of Mt. Bethel Baptist Church.

#### Pledge of Allegiance

The Metropolitan Council gave the pledge of allegiance to the American Flag.

#### Roll Call

The roll was called and the following members were present during the progress of the meeting: Shulman, Mendes, Hurt, Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Hagar, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; (35); Absent: Bradford, Roberts, Murphy, Nash and Rosenberg (5).

#### Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the regular meeting on May 17, 2022 were approved.

# **Elections and Confirmations**

<u>22-192</u>	Metropolitan Board of Equalization Reappointment of Ms. Lori Caste as an alternate member for a term expiring June 6, 2024.
	Council Member Vercher moved to confirm the appointment, which motion was seconded and adopted by a unanimous vote of the Council.
<u>22-199</u>	Metropolitan Board of Equalization Reappointment of Ms. Sharilyn Pettus as an alternate member for a term expiring June 6, 2024.
	Council Member Vercher moved to defer the appointment, which motion was seconded and adopted by a unanimous vote of the Council.
<u>22-201</u>	Property Standards and Appeals Board Reappointment of Ms. Claudia Weber for a term expiring on August 6, 2024.
	Council Member Vercher moved to confirm the appointment, which motion was seconded and adopted by a unanimous vote of the Council.

# Bills on Public Hearing

**BL2022-1204** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from R40 to SP zoning for properties located at 5991 and 5991 Edmondson Pike, approximately 175 feet south of Banbury Station, (14.6 acres), to permit 36 single family lots, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-010-001).

Council Member Swope offered a substitute ordinance and moved that it be adopted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

**BL2022-1204** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from R40 to SP zoning for properties located at 5991 and 5997 Edmondson Pike, approximately 175 feet south of Banbury Station, (14.6 acres), to permit 36 single family lots, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-010-001).

Council Member Swope requested a hearing from the public on this bill which had been previously advertised. The President asked if anyone desired to be heard for or against the bill and citizens were heard in favor of and in opposition to the bill. Council Member Swope moved to pass the bill on second reading as substituted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

BL2022-1205 An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1204, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at located at 5991 and 5991 Edmondson Pike, approximately 175 feet south of Banbury Station, (14.6 acres) (Proposal No. 2022SP-010-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.

> Council Member Swope offered a substitute ordinance and moved that it be adopted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

BL2022-1205 An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1204, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at located at 5991 and 5997 Edmondson Pike, approximately 175 feet south of Banbury Station, (14.6 acres) (Proposal No. 2022SP-010-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.

> Council Member Swope requested a hearing from the public on this bill which had been previously advertised. The President asked if anyone desired to be heard for or against the bill and citizens were heard in favor of and in opposition to the bill. Council Member Swope moved to pass the bill on second reading as substituted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

<u>BL2022-1268</u>	An ordinance adopting the 2022-2023 through 2027-2028 Capital Improvements Budget for The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County as the official Capital Improvements Budget of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County for Fiscal Year 2022-2023.
	Council Member Allen requested a hearing from the public on this bill which had been previously advertised. The President asked if anyone desired to be heard for or against the bill and no one came forward to be heard. The President declared the public hearing closed. Council Member Allen moved to pass the bill on second reading and re-refer the bill to the Budget and Finance Committee and the Planning and Zoning Committee, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1248</u>	A bill to be entitled: The Budget Ordinance of the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Tennessee for Fiscal Year 2023.
	Council Member Allen requested a hearing from the public on this bill which had been previously advertised. The President asked if anyone desired to be heard for or against the bill and citizens were heard in favor of and in opposition to the bill. The President declared the public hearing closed. Council Member Allen moved to pass the bill on second reading and re-refer the bill to the Budget and Finance Committee, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
	Resolutions Adopted on Consent
<u>RS2022-1548</u>	A resolution accepting a grant from the Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services to the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through the State Trial Courts, to provide Tennessee Highway Safety Office Recovery Court Enhancements to existing recovery court programs and services to improve alcohol countermeasures.
<u>RS2022-1549</u>	A resolution approving amendment one to a grant from the Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services to the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through the State Trial Courts, to provide the Tennessee Certified Recovery Court Program (TCRCP) at the Davidson County Residential Drug Court to enable the establishment of adult and juvenile drug court programs to address the needs of non-violent offenders.
<u>RS2022-1550</u>	A resolution accepting an Eviction Diversion Initiative grant from the National Center for State Courts to the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through Davidson County General Sessions Court, Division VIII, to establish or expand court-based eviction diversion programs to prevent avoidable evictions.
<u>RS2022-1551</u>	A resolution approving amendment one to a grant from the Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services to the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through the Davidson County General Sessions Court, to provide Tennessee Certified Recovery Court Program (TCRCP) services to include intensive court supervision, mandatory drug testing, and substance abuse treatment as an alternative to adjudication or incarceration.

Metropolitan Council	Meeting Minutes	June 7, 2022
<u>RS2022-1552</u>	A resolution approving amendment three to a grant from the Tenne Department of Children's Services to the Metropolitan Governmen and through the Davidson County Juvenile Court, to provide comm case management and probation services to children at high risk of custody.	t, acting by nunity-based
<u>RS2022-1562</u>	A resolution accepting the terms of a cooperative purchasing mast for plastic refuse and recycling containers with related technology the department of Water and Sewerage Services.	
<u>RS2022-1564</u>	A resolution approving a contract between the Metropolitan Govern Nashville and Davidson County and The Library Corporation to pro- maintenance and support for the CarlX integrated library system.	
<u>RS2022-1565</u>	A resolution accepting the terms of a master agreement for rental Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County.	cars for the
<u>RS2022-1566</u>	A resolution to appropriate grant funds from the Tennessee Housin Development Agency to the Metropolitan Government, acting by a the Metropolitan Action Commission, for Low Income Home Water Program (LIHWAP) services targeted toward the elderly, disabled, and households with children under the age of six years.	nd through Assistance
<u>RS2022-1567</u>	A resolution approving a grant from the Community Foundation of Tennessee to the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through Metropolitan Action Commission, to provide a stipend for summer in the POWER Youth's High School Interns Program.	n the
<u>RS2022-1568</u>	A resolution accepting a donation of public safety service delivery of from the Nashville Downtown Partnership for the Nashville Fire De ("NFD") and the Metropolitan Nashville Police Department ("MNPD public safety.	partment
<u>RS2022-1569</u>	A resolution approving amendment two to a Victims of Crime Act ( from the Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration, O Criminal Justice Programs, to the Metropolitan Government, acting through the Metropolitan Nashville Police Department, to fund the VOCA Law Enforcement Victim Coordinator.	ffice of g by and
<u>RS2022-1570</u>	A resolution approving amendment two to a Victims of Crime Act ( from the Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration, O Criminal Justice Programs, to the Metropolitan Government, acting through the Metropolitan Nashville Police Department, to fund courvictim advocate positions to provide mental health services, support and criminal justice system advocacy.	ffice of g by and nselor and
<u>RS2022-1571</u>	A resolution accepting a grant from the Tennessee State Library a to the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through the Nashvi Library, to provide access to and circulation of special materials for individuals who are hearing impaired.	lle Public
<u>RS2022-1572</u>	A resolution approving amendment one to a grant from the Tennes Library and Archives to the Metropolitan Government, acting by an Nashville Public Library, to provide access to and circulation of spe formatted for individuals who are hearing impaired.	d through the

- **RS2022-1573** A resolution accepting a grant from the Tennessee Department of Health to the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through the Metropolitan Board of Health, to provide the Tennessee Breast and Cervical Screening Program to offer individualized assistance to clients and to facilitate timely access to quality screening and diagnostics.
- **RS2022-1574** A resolution approving a grant contract between the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through the Metropolitan Board of Health, and the Mental Health Cooperative to provide expertise and staff in emergency behavioral health care to support the launch and pilot year of the Metropolitan Nashville Police Department's (MNPD) co-response model, Nashville Partners in Care.
- **RS2022-1575** A resolution approving amendment one to a grant contract between the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through the Metropolitan Board of Health, and STARS Nashville to fund an epidemiologist position to study data regarding cigarette smoking, vaping, and e-cigarette use with the primary focus on children and young adults.
- **RS2022-1576** A resolution approving a subrecipient grant agreement by and between the Metropolitan Development and Housing Agency (MDHA) and the Metropolitan Government, acting by and through Metropolitan Social Services, for one-time payments of first month's rent and security/utility deposits on behalf of homeless persons obtaining housing through various campaigns.

Council Member Young moved to adopt the Consent Agenda Resolutions, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (31): Mendes, Hurt, Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

## Resolutions

**RS2022-1507** A resolution approving an option agreement between the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County and the State of Tennessee authorizing the purchase of the property located at 88 Hermitage Avenue (Parcel No. 09311024100) (Proposal No. 2022M-019AG-001).

> Council Member O'Connell moved to adopt the resolution, which motion was properly seconded. Council Member Johnston moved to suspend the rules of procedure to introduce a late amendment. The motion was met with requisite objection causing the motion to fail. After discussion, Council Member Young called for the previous question, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council. The matter recurred on the motion to adopt the resolution, which motion was seconded and approved by the following roll call vote:

- Yes: Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Sledge, OConnell, Druffel, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, and Henderson
- No: Mendes, Hurt, Swope, Welsch, Cash, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, and Styles
- Abstain: Vercher, and Lee

	Meeting Minutes	June 7, 2022
<u>RS2022-1545</u>	A Resolution amending Resolution No. RS2021-1201, determining to issue general obligation bonds of The Metr of Nashville and Davidson County, to reallocate funding herein.	ropolitan Government
	Council Member Johnston withdrew the bill.	
<u>RS2022-1553</u>	A resolution adopting a new pay plan for the general emplo Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson Count employees of the Board of Health, Board of Education, and Departments, effective July 1, 2022.	y, excluding
	Council Member Allen moved to defer the resolution to the meeting and re-refer the resolution to the Budget and Finan the Government Operations and Regulations Committee, w seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.	nce Committee and
<u>RS2022-1554</u>	A resolution adopting a new pay plan for employees of the Departments of Police and Fire, effective July 1, 2022.	Metropolitan
	Council Member Allen moved to defer the resolution to the meeting and re-refer the resolution to the Budget and Finan Government Operations and Regulations Committee, and the Safety Committee, which motion was seconded and approve the Council.	nce Committee, the he Public Health and
<u>RS2022-1555</u>	A resolution adopting a new pay plan for employees of the of Health, effective July 1, 2022.	Metropolitan Board
	Council Member Allen moved to defer the resolution to the meeting and re-refer the resolution to the Budget and Finan Government Operations and Regulations Committee, and the Safety Committee, which motion was seconded and approve the Council.	nce Committee, the he Public Health and
<u>RS2022-1556</u>	Resolution authorizing the issuance, sale, delivery and pays series of general obligation improvement bonds in an aggre amount of not to exceed \$650,000,000; and providing for the taxes for the payment of debt service on the bonds.	egate principal
	The resolution was deferred pursuant to Rule 21 of the Rule the Council.	es of Procedure of
<u>RS2022-1557</u>	A resolution authorizing the issuance of not to exceed two h million (\$290,000,000) in aggregate principal amount of inte anticipation notes of the Metropolitan Government of Nashy County, Tennessee.	erfund tax
	The resolution was deferred pursuant to Rule 21 of the Rule	es of Procedure of

<u>RS2022-1558</u>	A resolution appropriating \$398,000 in American Rescue Plan Act funds from Fund #30216 to offset Covid-19 Financial Oversight Committee and staff administrative expenses, and to expand the use of the existing American Rescue Plan Act funds currently allocated to public emergency response to include telework and information technology expenses.
	Council Member Johnston moved to adopt the resolution, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (30): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).
<u>RS2022-1559</u>	A resolution appropriating \$2,600,851 in American Rescue Plan Act funds from Fund #30216 to provide legal representation to low and moderate-income Davidson County renters to defend against landlord eviction.
	Council Member Suara moved to adopt the resolution, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (1):Sepulveda.
<u>RS2022-1560</u>	A resolution appropriating \$1,820,585 in American Rescue Plan Act funds from Fund #30216 to expand critical immigrant legal services in Davidson County.
	Council Member Sepulveda moved to adopt the resolution, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (30): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (1): Sledge.

Metropolitan Council	Meeting Minutes	June 7, 2022
<u>RS2022-1561</u>	A resolution approving amendment two to a grant from the Tenness Emergency Management Agency to the Metropolitan Government, a and through the Department of Finance, to provide public assistance to Presidential Disaster Declaration number FEMA-4550-DR-TN for incurred for severe storms, straight-line winds, and flooding on Marc 2020.	acting by e pursuant costs
	Council Member Allen moved to suspend the rules of procedure to in late substitute. Without objection, Council Member Allen offered a substitution and moved that it be adopted, which motion was second approved by a voice vote of the Council.	ubstitute
<u>RS2022-1561</u>	A resolution approving amendment two to a grant from the Tenness Emergency Management Agency to the Metropolitan Government, a and through the Department of Finance, to provide public assistance to Presidential Disaster Declaration number FEMA-4550-DR-TN for incurred for severe storms, straight-line winds, and flooding on May	acting by e pursuant costs
	Council Member Allen moved to adopt the resolution as substituted, motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Allen, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanRee Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Ruth Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	Mendes, ece, O'Connell,
<u>RS2022-1563</u>	A resolution accepting the terms of a cooperative purchasing master for a cloud-based solution for scalable computing and storage relater computer-aided dispatch for the Metropolitan Nashville Police Depa	ed to
	Council Member Allen offered a substitute resolution and moved that adopted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote Council.	
<u>RS2022-1563</u>	A resolution accepting the terms of a cooperative purchasing master for a cloud-based solution for scalable computing and storage relater computer-aided dispatch for the Department of Emergency Commu Metropolitan Nashville Police Department and other departments as by the Metropolitan Purchasing Agent.	ed to nication, the
	Council Member Allen moved to adopt the resolution as substituted, motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (30): Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, Y Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Ruth Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	Mendes, VanReece, O'Connell,
<u>RS2022-1577</u>	A resolution accepting a Federal COVID Relief Funds for Transport Improvements grant from the Tennessee Department of Transport Metropolitan Government, acting by and through the Nashville Depa Transportation and Multimodal Infrastructure, for pedestrian safety a multimodal intersection improvements at various locations.	tion to the artment of
	Council Member Allen withdrew the resolution.	

<u>RS2022-1578</u>	A resolution approving a participation agreement between the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, acting by and through the Metropolitan Department of Water and Sewerage Services, and 1302 Pillow Street, LLC, to provide public water service improvements for Pillow Street's proposed development, as well as other existing properties in the area (MWS Project No. 20-WL-0142 and Proposal No. 2022M-021AG-001).
	Council Member Sledge moved to defer the resolution to the June 21, 2022 meeting, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>RS2022-1579</u>	A resolution honoring the life of Father Joseph Breen.
	Council Member Syracuse moved to adopt the resolution, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (28): Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Rutherford, Styles, and Lee No (0); Abstain (0).
<u>RS2022-1580</u>	A resolution remembering the victims of the shooting at Robb Elementary School in Uvalde, Texas.
	Council Member Styles moved to adopt the resolution and that all members voting in the affirmative be listed as a cosponsor, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (28): Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Rutherford, Styles, and Lee No (0); Abstain (0).
<u>RS2022-1581</u>	A resolution recognizing Wednesday, June 1 to Thursday, June 30, 2022 as the "Nashville Pride Month", celebrating the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer communities and their enormous contributions to the quality of life in Nashville and Davidson County, and further recognizing the 34th anniversary of the first Nashville Pride event.
<u>RS2022-1582</u>	Council Member Withers moved to adopt the resolution and that all members voting in the affirmative be listed as a cosponsor, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (28): Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Rutherford, Styles, and Lee No (0); Abstain (0). A Resolution recognizing the 85th anniversary of Nashville International Airport®.
	Council Member Syracuse moved to adopt the resolution and that all members voting in the affirmative be listed as a cosponsor, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (28): Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Rutherford, Styles, and Lee No (0); Abstain (0).

# Late Resolutions

**RS2022-1583** A resolution appropriating a total of \$820,000 from a certain account of the FY21 FIN TN Direct Appropriation Grant to various nonprofit organizations selected to receive Public Safety Violence Reduction Pilot Grant Funds.

Council Member Allen moved to suspend the rules of procedure to introduce a late resolution. Without objection, Council Member Allen moved to adopt the resolution, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (28): Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Druffel, Pulley, Vercher, Porterfield, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

**RS2022-1584** A resolution approving the execution of the Second Amendment to the Agreement between the Metropolitan Government and the Nashville Downtown Partnership, amending their original contract and first amendment to it, and extending its term.

Council Member Allen moved to suspend the rules of procedure to introduce a late resolution. Without objection, Council Member Allen moved to adopt the resolution, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Druffel, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, Porterfield, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

## Bills on Introduction and First Reading

**BL2022-1269** An ordinance to amend Title 2 of the Metropolitan Code, pertaining to the Board of Fire and Building Code Appeals.

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

**BL2022-1270** An Ordinance amending Section 17.12.030 of Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code, Zoning Regulations, pertaining to the calculation of required street setbacks for residential areas with an established development pattern (Proposal No. 2022Z-009TX-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1271 An Ordinance amending Section 17.20.030 of the Metropolitan Code, Zoning Regulations to establish a minimum depth for residential garages (Proposal No. 2022Z-008TX-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1272 An ordinance approving a lease agreement between the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County by and through the Mayor's Office of Emergency Management and the Department of General Services and the Community Resource Center for use of a warehouse at 801 Anderson Lane, Madison, TN 37115 (Parcel No. 04300002600) (Proposal No. 2022M-022AG-001). Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

<u>BL2022-1273</u> An ordinance granting the Purchasing Agent the authority to extend the term of contract number 422444 for the Murfreesboro Pike complete streets architectural and engineering services.

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1274 An ordinance approving a revised organizational plan for the Metropolitan Public Health Department of the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County.

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1275 An ordinance accepting a greenway conservation easement, on certain property located at 433 Opry Mills Drive (Parcel No. 07300001700) owned by Opry Mills Mall Limited Partnership (Proposal No. 2022M-024AG-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

**BL2022-1276** An ordinance approving a license agreement between The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, acting by and through the Board of Parks and Recreation, and The Nashville Food Project for the use of commercial community gardening at Mill Ridge Park.

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

**BL2022-1277** An ordinance approving a license agreement between The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, acting by and through the Board of Parks and Recreation, and The Lamar Companies for the use of 180 Anthes Drive, Nashville, Tennessee 37210 (Parcel No. 09311011200)

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1278 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to negotiate and accept permanent easements for the Jacksons Valley Road Stormwater Improvement Project for six properties located on Jacksons Valley Road, (Project No. 22-SWC-196 and Proposal No. 2022M-073ES-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

**BL2022-1279** An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing sanitary sewer main, sanitary sewer manhole, and easement rights, and to rehabilitate sanitary sewer main and sanitary sewer manholes, for eight properties located at Lebanon Pike, Rucker Avenue, White Avenue and former Alley #2058, also known as Lebanon Pike 7-Eleven (MWS Project No. 21-SL-238 and Proposal No. 2022M-072ES-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1280 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept new water and sanitary sewer mains, fire hydrant assembly, sanitary sewer manholes and easements and to relocate a fire hydrant assembly, for property located 115 Hart Lane, (MWS Project Nos. 21-WL-106 and 21-SL-260 and Proposal No. 2022M-074ES-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1281 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept new sanitary sewer mains, sanitary sewer manholes, fire hydrant assembly and easements, for property located at 5215 Blue Hole Road (MWS Project Nos. 21-SL-200 and 21-WL-86 and Proposal No. 2022M-071ES-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1282 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing public water main and fire hydrant assemblies, and to accept new public water main and fire hydrant assemblies, for two properties located at 1506 Church Street and 215 15th Avenue North, also known as Church Street Residences (MWS Project No. 20-WL-118 and Proposal No. 2022M-077ES-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1283 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept a public fire hydrant assembly and easement, for three properties located at 500 W. Trinity Lane and W. Trinity Lane (unnumbered), also known as Word 18 Townhomes (MWS Project No. 21-WL-79 and Proposal No. 2022M-075ES-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1284 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing sanitary sewer main, sanitary sewer manhole and easements, and to accept new sanitary sewer main, sanitary sewer manholes and easements, for property located at 245 Ensworth Place, (MWS Project No. 22-SL-42 and Proposal No. 2022M-076ES-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next regular meeting.

BL2022-1285 An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from R8 to RM9-A-NS zoning for property located at 3113 Cliff Drive, at the southeast corner of Alpine Ave and Cliff Dr (0.55 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-005PR-001).

<u>BL2022-1286</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from IR to SP zoning for property located at 3rd Avenue North (unnumbered), approximately 145 feet north of Van Buren Street (0.33 acres), to permit five multi-family residential units, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2021SP-044-001).
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
<u>BL2022-1287</u>	An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1286, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at 3rd Avenue North (unnumbered), approximately 145 feet north of Van Buren Street (0.33 acres), (Proposal No. 2021SP-044-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
<u>BL2022-1288</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from a CL and RS5 to SP zoning on properties located at 120, 121, 124, 125 Meridian Ct, and 123 Marie St, and a portion of property located at 1405, 1407, 1409 A Dickerson Pike, approximately 500 feet east of Dickerson Pike, (2.5 acres), and located within the Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit Overlay District, to permit a multi-family development, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-019-001).
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
<u>BL2022-1289</u>	An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1288, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at located at 120, 121, 124, 125 Meridian Ct, and 123 Marie St, and a portion of property located at 1405, 1407, 1409 A Dickerson Pike, approximately 500 feet east of Dickerson Pike, (2.5 acres), (Proposal No. 2022SP-019-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
<u>BL2022-1290</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS5 to R6-A zoning for property located at 1712 Arthur Avenue, approximately 260 feet northwest of Jane Street (0.17 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2021Z-006PR-001).
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered

<u>BL2022-1291</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS5 to RM20-A-NS for property located at 16 Willis St, approximately 269 feet southwest of Baptist World Center Drive (0.22acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-036PR-001).
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
<u>BL2022-1292</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from CL to SP zoning for a portion of properties located at 1405, 1407, 1409A Dickerson Pike, approximately 200 feet north of Marie St (3.47 acres), and within the Dickerson Pike Sign Urban Overlay District, to permit all uses within the MUG-A-NS zoning district, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-034-001).
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
<u>BL2022-1293</u>	An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1292, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at 1405, 1407, 1409A Dickerson Pike, approximately 200 feet north of Marie St (3.47 acres), and within the Dickerson Pike Sign Urban Overlay District (Proposal No. 2022Sp-034-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
<u>BL2022-1294</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS5 to SP zoning for property located at 1526 23rd Ave. N., approximately 75 feet south of Formosa Street, within the DADU Overlay District, (0.17 acres), to permit one attached two-family residential unit (0.17 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-022-001).
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
<u>BL2022-1295</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS10 to R10 zoning for property located at 1717 C County Hospital Road, approximately 325 feet south of Manchester Ave (0.3 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-038PR-001).
	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

<u>BL2022-1296</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS5 to R6-A zoning for property located at 221 Lucile St, approximately 290 feet west of Meridian St (0.16 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-045PR-001).
<u>BL2022-1297</u>	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing. An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS5 to R6-A zoning for property located at 1521 16th Ave. N., located in the Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit Overlay District, approximately 120 feet north of Underwood Street (0.23 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-019PR-001).
<u>BL2022-1298</u>	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing. An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS10 to R10 zoning for property located at 1707 River Dr, approximately 235 feet southeast of River Ct (0.48 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-043PR-001).
<u>BL2022-1299</u>	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing. An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from CS to CS-NS zoning for properties located at 1218, 1224, and 1236 Dickerson Pike, 5 Ligon Avenue, and 1055 Whites Creek Pike, at the southwest corner of Ligon Avenue and Dickerson Pike within the Dickerson Pike Sign Urban Design Overlay and the Skyline Redevelopment District and partially located within a Planned Unit Development Overlay District (7.44 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-034PR-001).
<u>BL2022-1300</u>	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing. An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by cancelling a Planned Unit Development located at 1055 Whites Creek Pike, approximately 100 feet south of Ligon Avenue (4.14 acres), zoned Commercial Services (CS) and within the Diskersan Dike Sign LIDO and the Skyling Padavalanment District all

Dickerson Pike Sign UDO and the Skyline Redevelopment District, all

of which is described herein (Proposal No. 48-78P-001).

·		
	BL2022-1301	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS5 to R6 zoning for property located at 1720 Cockrill Street, approximately 145 feet east of Dr D B Todd Jr Blvd (0.19 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-049PR-001).
		Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
	<u>BL2022-1302</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from R8 to IWD zoning for property located at 439 Haynie Ave, approximately 1195 feet north of Brick Church Pike (0.19 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-050PR-001).
		Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
	<u>BL2022-1303</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from IWD to MUN-A zoning for property located at 19 Keith St, approximately 208 feet south of Hermitage Ave (0.13 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-052PR-001).
		Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
	<u>BL2022-1304</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by amending a Specific Plan for property located at 505 Old Hickory Blvd, approximately 580 feet north of Ridgelake Parkway, zoned SP (5.08 acres), to add vehicular rental/leasing as a permitted use and limit the use to four vehicles, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2008SP-040-003).
		Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
	<u>BL2022-1305</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS10 to SP zoning for properties located at 3039 and 3041 Hillside Road, approximately 660 feet south of Broadmoor Drive (3.16 acres), to permit 30 multi-family residential units, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2021SP-084-001).
		Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.
	<u>BL2022-1306</u>	An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1305, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at 3039 and 3041 Hillside Road, approximately 660 feet south of Broadmoor Drive (3.16 acres) (Proposal No. 2021SP-084-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE

CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.

BL2022-1307 An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from AR2a to RS10 zoning for properties located at 4395 and 4421 Maxwell Road and Maxwell Road (unnumbered), approximately 990 feet east of Lake Maxwell Drive (24.61 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2021Z-104PR-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

**BL2022-1308** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from CS to RM40-A-NS zoning for property located at Gallatin Pike (unnumbered), approximately 555 feet north of One Mile Parkway (7.34 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-040PR-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

**BL2022-1309** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS10 to R10 zoning for 1805 Hailey Ave, approximately 66 feet northeast of Doak Ave (0.3 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-044PR-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1310 An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS7.5 to SP zoning for property located at Mulberry Downs Circle (unnumbered) and a portion of property located at Dickerson Pike (unnumbered), approximately 930 feet west of Dickerson Pike, (25.43 acres), to permit up to 149 multi-family units, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-014-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1311 An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1310, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at Mulberry Downs Circle (unnumbered) and a portion of property located at Dickerson Pike (unnumbered), approximately 930 feet west of Dickerson Pike, (25.43 acres) (Proposal No. 2022SP-014-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.

BL2022-1312 An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS7.5 to SP zoning for property located at 1118 & 1120 Lawrence Ave, approximately 356 feet east of Pierce Road, (2.03 acres), to permit up to 21 multi-family units, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-018-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1313 An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1312, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at located at1118 & 1120 Lawrence Ave, approximately 356 feet east of Pierce Road, (2.03 acres) (Proposal No. 2022SP-018-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1314 An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from RS7.5 to R6-A zoning for property located at 409 Toney Rd, approximately 733 feet north of Whites Creek Pike (0.18 acres), located in the Haynes - Trinity Small Area Plan, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-055PR-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

**BL2022-1315** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from SCR and R6 to CS zoning on a portion of property located at Conference Drive (unnumbered), at the corner of Conference Drive and Vietnam Veterans Blvd N, (2.35 acres) and located within a Planned Unit Development, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-062PR-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

**BL2022-1316** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by cancelling a Planned Unit Development on property located at Conference Drive (unnumbered), at the corner of Conference Drive and Vietnam Veterans Blvd N. (2.35 acres), zoned R6 and SCR, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 38-79P-005).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

**BL2022-1317** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by applying a Contextual Overlay District to various properties located east of Ellington Parkway, zoned RS5 and SP

(48.55 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022COD-001-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

**BL2022-1318** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from R10 to SP zoning for a portion of property located at 1102 Robinson Rd, approximately 500 feet east of Anita Dr, (4.49 acres), to permit 40 multi-family units, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-020-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1319 An ordinance to authorize building material restrictions and requirements for BL2022-1318, a proposed Specific Plan Zoning District located at located at 1102 Robinson Rd, approximately 500 feet east of Anita Dr, (4.49 acres) (Proposal No. 2022SP-020-001). THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE REQUIRES CERTAIN MATERIALS TO BE RESTRICTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS.

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1320 An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from CN, R15, and R20 to SP zoning for property located at Pleasant Hill Rd (unnumbered), approximately 970 feet east of Bell Road (5.25 acres), to permit all uses allowed in IWD, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-025-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

BL2022-1321 An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by changing from CS and IR to SP zoning for properties located at 501 and 515 Crutcher Street, at the northeast corner of Crutcher Street and South 5th Street (6.82 acres), to permit all uses allowed in MUG-A, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-042-001).

Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be considered at the next available public hearing.

**BL2022-1322** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by applying a Detached Accessory Dwelling Unit Overlay District to various properties located west of Gallatin Avenue and east of Ellington Parkway, zoned RS5,(75.01 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022DDU-001-001).

opontari oourich	meeting minutes	
<u>BL2022-1323</u>	An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville ar Davidson County, by changing from IWD to MUL-A-NS zoning for properties located at 2251 Winford Avenue and 802 Longview Avenue, approximately 92 feet north of Eugenia Avenue (0.72 acre all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-030PR-001).	nd
<u>BL2022-1324</u>	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be at the next available public hearing. An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville ar Davidson County, by changing from AR2a to RS10 zoning for prop located at 219 Tusculum Road, approximately 440 feet west of Old Tusculum Road (3.3 acres), all of which is described herein (Propo No. 2022Z-046PR-001).	the nd perty d
<u>BL2022-1325</u>	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be at the next available public hearing. An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville ar Davidson County, by changing from CS and IWD to MUG-A zoning property located at 625 Gallatin Pike, approximately 970 south of Nesbitt Ln (3.05 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal 2022Z-053PR-001).	the nd g for
<u>BL2022-1326</u>	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be at the next available public hearing. An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville ar Davidson County, by changing from RS10 to R10 zoning for properties located at 1300, 1304, 1306, 1312, 1316, and 1320 Cardinal Avenue, 1315 and 1315 B Greenland Avenue, approxima 160 feet west of Kennedy Avenue (1.74 acres), all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-065PR-001).	the nd
<u>BL2022-1327</u>	Upon motion duly seconded, the bill passed first reading and will be at the next available public hearing. An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville ar Davidson County, by changing from IR to MUN-A-NS zoning for property located at 1312 3rd Avenue North, approximately 220 fee north of Monroe Street (0.26 acres), within the Germantown Histor Preservation District and the Phillips Jackson Street Redevelopme District, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022Z-029PR-001).	the nd t ic nt
	I have motion duly seconded, the hill passed first reading and will be	a considered

# Bills on Second Reading

**BL2021-971** An ordinance to amend Title 2 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws to create an Office Homeless Services.

Council Member O'Connell offered Amendment No. 1 and moved that it be adopted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council. Council Member O'Connell moved to pass the bill on second reading as amended, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

**BL2022-1169** An ordinance approving a Lease Agreement by and between the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County acting by and through the Metropolitan Board of Education and East End Prep (Proposal No. 2021M-012PR-001).

Council Member Benedict moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council, with Council Member Porterfield voting No.

**BL2022-1198** An ordinance to amend Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws, the Zoning Ordinance of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, from SCC to SP by changing zoning for a portion of property located at 3955 Nolensville Pike, approximately 115 feet north of Paragon Mills Road, within a Planned Unit Development and within a Corridor Design Overlay, (0.18 acres), to permit a sign, all of which is described herein (Proposal No. 2022SP-012-001).

Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

**BL2022-1249** An ordinance establishing the tax levy in the General Services District for the fiscal year 2022-2023, and declaring the amount required for the annual operating budget of the Urban Services District, pursuant to section 6.07 of the Metropolitan Charter.

Council Member Allen offered a substitute ordinance and moved that it be adopted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

**BL2022-1249** An ordinance establishing the tax levy in the General Services District for the fiscal year 2022-2023, and declaring the amount required for the annual operating budget of the Urban Services District, pursuant to section 6.07 of the Metropolitan Charter.

Council Member Allen moved to pass the bill on second reading as substituted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

**BL2022-1250** An Ordinance to amend Title 2 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws to create the Nashville Entertainment Commission.

Council Member Styles moved to defer the bill to the July 5, 2022 meeting, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

	<u>BL2022-1251</u>	increase the boards, and	ce amending Section 5.04.120 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws to e threshold of donations that Metropolitan Government departments, d commissions may accept and expend and to require certain be included in the resolution accepting a donation.		
		Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.			
	<u>BL2022-1252</u>	An Ordinano animals.	ce to amend Title 8 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws relative to		
		Council Member Styles offered Amendment No. 1 and moved that it be adopted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council. Council Member Styles offered Amendment No.2 and moved that it be adopted, which motion was seconded and failed by the following roll call vote:			
		Yes:	Toombs, Gamble, Evans, Sledge, OConnell, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, and Styles		
		No:	Mendes, Allen, Hall, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Welsch, Johnston, and Vercher		
		Abstain:	Rhoten, Syracuse, Cash, and Druffel		
		Council Member Styles moved to defer the bill to the August 2, 2022 meeting which motion was properly seconded. Council Member Hancock moved to table the deferral motion, which motion was seconded and approved by the following roll call vote:			
		Yes:	Allen, Hall, Swope, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Vercher, and Rutherford		
		No:	Suara, Toombs, Gamble, Sledge, Cash, OConnell, Taylor, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Styles, and Lee		
		Abstain:	Mendes, Druffel, and Henderson		
		Council Men	nber Styles withdrew the bill.		
Compliance Mor Specialist, Safet		Compliance Specialist, S	e creating the positions of Apprentice, Compliance Monitor - Senior, Monitor, Fire Logistics and Inventory Clerk, Human Resources Safety Specialist, Short Term Rental Inspection Chief, Short Term ector, Treasury Analyst - Senior, and Treasury Analyst.		
			nber Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion ed and approved by a voice vote of the Council.		
	<u>BL2022-1254</u>	An ordinanc	e authorizing a technology fee to fund the technology required by hity development and regulation processes and establishing the ITS		
			nber Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion ed and approved by a voice vote of the Council.		

<u>BL2022-1255</u>	An ordinance approving an agreement for a greenway conservation easement by and between PRII/SH Peabody Union Apartments Owner, LLC and the Metropolitan Government. (Proposal No. 2022M-023AG-001).
	Council Member Mendes offered Amendment No. 1 and moved that it be adopted, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council. Council Member O'Connell moved to defer the bill as amended, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1256</u>	An ordinance to amend the Geographic Information Systems Street and Alley Centerline Layer for the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, by naming the private roadway that runs between Two Rivers Golf Course and McGavock High School, "Two Rivers Lane". (Proposal Number 2022M-002SR-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1257</u>	An ordinance authorizing Fourth and Broad, L.P., to install, construct and maintain underground encroachments in the right of way located 405 Broadway. (Proposal No. 2022M-009EN-001)
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1258</u>	An ordinance authorizing Propco 609 Merritt LLC to install, construct and maintain underground encroachments in the right of way located 609 Merritt Avenue. (Proposal No. 2022M-010EN-001)
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1259</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing electrical easement rights, for property located at 1000 Church Street (Proposal No. 2022M-067ES-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1260</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing public water main, and to accept new public water main, fire hydrant assemblies and sanitary sewer manhole, for property located at 2000 Church Street, also known as the Mid-State Medical Office Building (MWS Project Nos. 21-WL-87 and 21-SL-237 and Proposal No. 2022M-068ES-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1261</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept new sanitary sewer main, sanitary sewer manhole and easements, for property located at 454 Elysian Fields Road, also known as Elysian Flats (MWS Project Nos. 21-SL-175 and Proposal No. 2022M-064ES-001).
	Council Momboy Voung moved to poos the bill on accord you dire which resting

Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

BL2022-1262	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing public water main and easement, to relocate a public fire hydrant assembly, and to accept a permanent easement, for property located at 433 Opry Mills Drive, also known as Olive Garden restaurant (MWS Project No. 21-WL-120 and Proposal No. 2022M-053ES-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1263</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept new public sanitary sewer mains, sanitary sewer manholes, and easements and to adjust three sanitary sewer manholes, for property located at 9828 Split Log Road in Williamson County, also known as Rosebrooke Phase 2 (MWS Project No. 21-SL-224 and Proposal No. 2022M-069ES-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1264</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept a new fire hydrant assembly and easement, for property located at 5738 Cane Ridge Road, also known as the Nashville Chin Baptist Church (MWS Project No. 22-WL-04 and Proposal No. 2022M-054ES-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
BL2022-1265	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept a sanitary sewer manhole, for three properties located at 1212, 1214 and 1218 McGavock Street, also known as Modera McGavock (MWS Project No. 21-SL-287 and Proposal No. 2022M-065ES-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
BL2022-1266	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing public sanitary sewer main and easement, and to accept new public sanitary sewer mains, sanitary sewer manholes and easement, for property located at 3104 Gallatin Pike (MWS Project No. 22-SL-24 and Proposal No. 2022M-061ES-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.
<u>BL2022-1267</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept new water and sanitary sewer mains, fire hydrant assembly, sanitary sewer manholes and easements, for property located 121 Hart Lane, (MWS Project Nos. 21-WL-118 and 21-SL-279 and Proposal No. 2022M-066ES-001).
	Council Member Young moved to pass the bill on second reading, which motion was seconded and approved by a voice vote of the Council.

# Bills on Third Reading

At this time, Council Member Withers assumed the Chair.

BL2022-1189 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing public sanitary sewer main, sanitary sewer manhole and easement, and to accept new sanitary sewer main, sanitary sewer manhole and easement, for property located at 3800 Charlotte Avenue (MWS Project No. 22-SL-02 and Proposal No. 2022M-034ES-001).

> Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

**BL2022-1234** An ordinance to provide for the designation of public property within specified areas of downtown Nashville as a temporary "Special Event Zone" during the time period beginning at nine o'clock (9:00) p.m. on July 2, 2022, and ending at eleven fifty-nine (11:59) p.m. on July 5, 2022, relative to the use of these areas in conjunction with the 2022 July 4th Celebration and related activities and events.

Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

BL2022-1235 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept new public sanitary sewer mains, sanitary sewer manholes and easements, for property located at 9828 Split Log Road in Williamson County, also known as Rosebrooke Phase 3 (MWS Project No. 22-SL-35 and Proposal No. 2022M-047ES-001).

> Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

BL2022-1236 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to abandon existing public water mains, and to accept new public water mains and fire hydrant assemblies, for property located at 39th Avenue North (unnumbered) (MWS Project No. 22-WL-08 and Proposal No. 2022M-051ES-001).

> Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

Metropolitan Council	Meeting Minutes	June 7, 2022
<u>BL2022-1237</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville Davidson County to abandon existing fire hydrant assemblies and e and to accept new water and sanitary sewer mains, fire hydrant ass sanitary sewer manholes and easements, for property located at 15 Avenue, also known as The Reservoir Zone 7 (MWS Project Nos. 2 and 21-SL-195 and Proposal No. 2022M-050ES-001).	asements, emblies, 01 Hillside
	Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, Var Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherfor Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	Mendes, nReece, O'Connell,
<u>BL2022-1238</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville Davidson County to abandon existing sanitary sewer main and ease to accept new sanitary sewer main, sanitary sewer manhole and ease property located at 7131 Centennial Boulevard, (MWS Project No. 2 and Proposal No. 2022M-063ES-001).	ement, and sement, for
	Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, Var Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherfor Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	Mendes, 1Reece, O'Connell,
<u>BL2022-1239</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville Davidson County to accept new sanitary sewer main and sanitary se manhole, for property located at 1100 B Sunnymeade Drive, also kr Sunnymeade Commons (MWS Project No. 22-SL-60 and Proposal 2022M-059ES-001).	ewer nown as
	Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, Var Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherfor Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	Mendes, nReece, O'Connell,
<u>BL2022-1240</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville Davidson County to accept new sanitary sewer and sanitary sewer f sanitary sewer manholes and easements, for property located at 21 Drive, also known as Rivergate View Subdivision (MWS Project No. and Proposal No. 2022M-055ES-001).	orce mains, 26 Marsha
	Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, Var Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherfor Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	Mendes, nReece, O'Connell,

Metropolitan Council	Meeting Minutes	June 7, 2022
<u>BL2022-1241</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashvi Davidson County to accept public water and sanitary sewer mains assemblies, sanitary sewer manholes and easements, for two pro located at 204 Ben Allen Road and 121 Hart Lane, also known as Phase 2, (MWS Project Nos. 20-WL-85 and 20-SL-179 and Propo 2022M-052ES-001).	, fire hydrant perties Ben Allen
	Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29 Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, V Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cas Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherf Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	): Mendes, anReece, h, O'Connell,
<u>BL2022-1242</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashvi Davidson County to abandon existing public sanitary sewer easen property located at 3038 Lakeshore Drive (Proposal No. 2022M-0	nent rights, for
	Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29 Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, V Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cas Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherf Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	): Mendes, anReece, h, O'Connell,
<u>BL2022-1243</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashvi Davidson County to accept new water and sanitary sewer mains, assemblies, sanitary sewer manholes and easements, for propert 1200 Cottage View Lane, also known as Timber Trails Phase 3 (N Nos. 21-WL-95 and 21-SL-222 and Proposal No. 2022M-058ES-0	fire hydrant y located at 1WS Project
	Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29 Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, V Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cas Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherf Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	): Mendes, anReece, h, O'Connell,
<u>BL2022-1244</u>	An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashvi Davidson County to abandon existing water main, and to accept n main, for property located at 2100 Century Farms Parkway (MWS 22-WL-12 and Proposal No. 2022M-062ES-001).	ew water
	Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29 Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, V Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cas Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherf Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).	): Mendes, anReece, h, O'Connell,

BL2022-1245 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept a new public sanitary sewer manhole, for property located at Long Boulevard (unnumbered) (MWS Project No. 21-SL-293 and Proposal No. 2022M-057ES-001).

> Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

## BL2022-1246 An ordinance authorizing The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to accept new water and sanitary sewer mains, fire hydrant assemblies, sanitary sewer manholes and easements, for property located at 842 Hamilton Crossings, also known as Hamilton Crossings Phase 2 (MWS Project Nos. 20-WL-123 and 20-SL-249 and Proposal No. 2022M-056ES-001).

Council Member Rutherford moved to pass the bill on third reading, which motion was seconded and approved by the following vote: Yes (29): Mendes, Allen, Suara, Hall, Toombs, Gamble, Parker, Withers, Benedict, VanReece, Hancock, Young, Evans, Rhoten, Syracuse, Welsch, Sledge, Cash, O'Connell, Taylor, Hausser, Pulley, Johnston, Porterfield, Sepulveda, Rutherford, Styles, Lee, and Henderson; No (0); Abstain (0).

## Adjournment

Upon motion duly seconded, the meeting was adjourned to June 14, 2022 at 6:00 pm.